City of Yonkers/Yonkers Public Schools
One Larkin Center — 3 Floor

Yonkers, New York 10701

(914) 377-6035

Fax: (914) 377-6032

Email: thomas.collich@yonkersny.gov

CITY OF YONKERS/YONKERS PUBLIC SCHOOLS Mike Spano, MélyOI‘
Purchasing Tom Collich, Director
TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS JANUARY 13, 2023

FROM: TOM COLLICH, PURCHASING DIRECTOR 1 PAGE

RE: IFB-6898 —- STORAGE AREA RENOVATIONS AT MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. ACADEMY

ADDENDUM NO. 3: - EXTENSION OF BID OPENING DATE

The contents of this addendum alter and amend the original RFP requirements and take precedence over the
related items therein. This addendum forms a part of the contract documents. Proposers must acknowledge receipt
of all addenda when submitting their proposals. Failure to acknowledge receipt may render a proposal non-
responsive and ineligible for award. Vendors are responsible for ensuring that they receive all addenda. All
addenda will be posted on the Empire State Purchasing Group System (http://www.empirestatebidsystem.com/).

THE BID OPENING DATE IS HEREBY EXTENDED TO WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2023 AT 2:00 PM EST TO
ALLOW THE CITY SUFFICIENT TIME TO ADDRESS RFI’'S THAT WILL BE ISSUED IN ADDENDUM 4.

End of Addendum 3

IFB-6898 - ADDENDUM NO. 3 - ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Legal Name of Bidding Firm:

Address:

Bidder’s Representative:

Title:

E-mail:

Telephone:

Signature:

Date:
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